

Minutes
PPCA Board Meeting
March 15, 2019

Present: Elton Miller, Mark Johnson, Will Cabellero & Ashley Hoffer

Meeting Opened at 6:34 AM

Old Business

Mark motioned to approve January meeting minutes. Elton seconded.

Ashley still working on getting a new mover packet created that can be sent out to new movers to the PPCA. Work on uploading the finished map online to our website.

Board talked about any issues that they have heard regarding dues. Nothing was set for an action item on this.

Elton to talk to Troy (accountant) to get audit finished before Annual Meeting in June.

Pathways in Upper Park – Will or Elton to reach out to Pamp about the walkways work starting once the ground thaws.

New Business

Upper Park Improvements – New Basketball nylon nets needed, repair holes/torn ropes in soccer nets and purchase and install new soccer net stakes as the previous ones have gone missing. Will agreed to handle these.

Mark to look into a new lock/different situation for the lower park gate.

Will found new lids for the garbage cans. Our cans have been discontinued so we are going to buy two of the black versions to stop/limit water filling up the garbage cans. Will motioned to buying small garbage cans. Elton seconded.

Elton agreed to check with Sarah on mailing the Past Due Account Letters.

Mark to look into online conference call setup for odd even month meetings.

Mark motioned to close the meeting. Elton seconded.

Meeting closed at 7:31am.

Will paid for breakfast, Thank you!